
From: Brian Aglukark
To: info@nirb.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Henry Kablalik; Tracey McCaie; Nicholas Kavanagh
Subject: RE: Amendment Screening
Date: Monday, December 12, 2011 10:07:33 AM
Importance: High

Good morning;

Email confirming that the amendment request for AANDC N200C0011/NWB2BE KLG116 will not
require an NPC conformity review.  The terms to which the proponent agreed to under the file
names listed above are still in effect and must become part of any new authorization issued.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

 

From: Nicholas Kavanagh [mailto:Nicholas.Kavanagh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 8:53 AM
To: info@nirb.ca
Cc: Henry Kablalik; Tracey McCaie; Brian Aglukark
Subject: Amendment Screening

 

AANDC File: N2011C0011
NIRB File: 11EN019
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached concerning the proposed amendment to the Prosperity Goldfields Corp. Land Use
Permit N2011C0011.
 
At this time we ask that you provide your screening decision by December 12th, 2011.
 
Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to get in touch.
 
Have a great weekend.
 
 
Nicholas Kavanagh
Assistant Land Administrator
Land Administration - Nunavut
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Tel. (867) 975-4294
Fax (867) 975-4286
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